

## Competition @ Latin America and the Caribbean

This document provides a list of competition agencies and government bodies from Latin America and the Caribbean. Most of them attend the OECD-IDB Latin American and Caribbean Competition Forum. Updates to this list can be sent to [erica.agostinho@oecd.org](mailto:erica.agostinho@oecd.org) or [angelique.servin@oecd.org](mailto:angelique.servin@oecd.org). For more information about the forum, access: [oe.cd/laccf](http://oe.cd/laccf).

	Name of authority/organisation	Website	Social media
<b>OECD</b>	Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development	<a href="http://www.oecd.org/competition/latinamerica">www.oecd.org/competition/latinamerica</a> <a href="http://www.oecd.org/daf/competition">www.oecd.org/daf/competition</a>	Twitter <a href="#">#OECDcomp</a>   <a href="#">@ocdeenespanol</a>   <a href="#">@OECD</a>   <a href="#">@OECD_BizFin</a>   Youtube   Flickr
<b>OCDE</b>	Organización para la Cooperación y el Desarrollo Económicos (OCDE)		
<b>IDB / BID</b>	Inter-American Development Bank Banco Interamericano de Desarrollo	<a href="http://www.iadb.org/trade">www.iadb.org/trade</a>	<a href="#">@BIDComercio</a>   <a href="#">@the_IDB</a>   <a href="#">@el_BID</a>   Facebook   Blog   Youtube   Youtube Spanish   LinkedIn
<b>Andean Community</b>	Andean Community	<a href="http://www.comunidadandina.org/">www.comunidadandina.org/</a>	<a href="#">@ComunidadAndina</a>   Facebook   Flickr   Youtube
<b>Argentina</b>	National Commission for the Defense of Competition / Comisión Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia	<a href="http://www.argentina.gob.ar/defensadelacompetencia">www.argentina.gob.ar/defensadelacompetencia</a>	#Argentina   <a href="#">@MinFinanzas</a>
<b>Barbados</b>	Fair trading Commission of Barbados	<a href="https://ftc.gov.bb/">https://ftc.gov.bb/</a>	Facebook
<b>Bolivia</b>	Autoridad de Fiscalización de Empresas AEMP	<a href="http://www.autoridadempresas.gob.bo/">www.autoridadempresas.gob.bo/</a>	#AEMP   <a href="#">@MDPyEP_Bolivia</a> (Ministerio de Desarrollo Productivo y Economía Plural)
<b>Brazil</b>	Conselho administrativo de defesa econômica	<a href="http://www.cade.gov.br/">www.cade.gov.br/</a>	<a href="#">@portalbrasil</a> (CADE)
	Secretaria de Promoção da Produtividade e Advocacia da Concorrência	<a href="http://www.fazenda.gov.br/orgaos/seprac">www.fazenda.gov.br/orgaos/seprac</a>	<a href="#">@FazendaGovBr</a>   Youtube   Soundcloud   Flickr
<b>CARICOM</b>	Caricom Competition Commission	<a href="http://www.caricom.org/">www.caricom.org/</a>	<a href="#">@CARICOMorg</a>   Youtube
<b>CEPAL / ECLAC</b>	Comisión Económica para América Latina y el Caribe / UN Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean	<a href="http://www.cepal.org/es">www.cepal.org/es</a>	<a href="#">@cepal_onu</a>   <a href="#">@eclac_un</a>   Facebook   Youtube Spanish and Youtube English   Flickr
<b>Chile</b>	Fiscalía Nacional Económica Tribunal de Defensa de la Libre Competencia	<a href="http://www.fne.gob.cl/">www.fne.gob.cl/</a> <a href="http://www.tdlc.cl/tdlc/">www.tdlc.cl/tdlc/</a>	<a href="#">@ChileFne</a>

	Name of authority/organisation	Website	Social media
<b>Colombia</b>	Superintendencia de Industria y Comercio	<a href="http://www.sic.gov.co/">www.sic.gov.co/</a>	@sicsuper   Facebook   Youtube
<b>Costa Rica</b>	COPROCOM Comisión para Promover la Competencia Superintendencia de Telecomunicaciones	<a href="http://www.meic.go.cr/meic/">www.meic.go.cr/meic/</a> <a href="http://www.coprocom.go.cr/">www.coprocom.go.cr/</a> <a href="https://sutel.go.cr/">https://sutel.go.cr/</a>	@MEIC_crc   Youtube   MeicTV   Facebook #COPROCOM @SUTEL_CR   Youtube
<b>Dominica</b>	Ministry of Trade, Energy and Employment	<a href="http://www.dominica.gov.dm/ministries/trade-energy-and-employment">www.dominica.gov.dm/ministries/trade-energy-and-employment</a>	
<b>Dominican Republic</b>	PROCOMPETENCIA	<a href="http://procompetencia.gov.do/">http://procompetencia.gov.do/</a>	@PCompetenciaRD   Facebook   Youtube   Instagram
<b>Ecuador</b>	Superintendencia de Control del Poder de Mercado SCPM	<a href="http://www.scpm.gob.ec/es/">www.scpm.gob.ec/es/</a>	@SCPM_Ec   Facebook   Youtube   Flickr
<b>El Salvador</b>	Superintendencia de Competencia	<a href="http://www.sc.gob.sv/home/">www.sc.gob.sv/home/</a>	@SCompetencia   Facebook   LinkedIn   LinkedIn news   Youtube
<b>Grenada</b>	Ministry of Trade, Industry, Co-operatives & Caricom Affairs		@govgd   Facebook
<b>Guatemala</b>	Ministry of Economy of Guatemala	<a href="http://www.mineco.gob.gt/">www.mineco.gob.gt/</a>	@GUATEMINECO   Facebook   Flickr   Youtube
<b>Guyana</b>	Guyana Competition and Consumer Affairs Commission		Facebook
<b>Honduras</b>	Comisión para la Defensa y Promoción de la Competencia	<a href="http://www.cdpc.hn/">www.cdpc.hn/</a>	@CDPCHonduras   Youtube   Facebook
<b>Jamaica</b>	Jamaica Fair Trading Commission	<a href="http://jftc.gov.jm/">http://jftc.gov.jm/</a>	@jamaicaftc   facebook
<b>Mexico</b>	Comisión Federal de Competencia Económica (COFECE) Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones (IFT)	<a href="http://www.cofece.mx/cofece/index.php">www.cofece.mx/cofece/index.php</a> <a href="http://www.ift.org.mx/">www.ift.org.mx/</a>	@cofecemx   LinkedIn   YouTube   Instagram   Facebook @IFT_MX   Youtube   Facebook
<b>Montserrat</b>	Trade, Ministry of Economic Development	<a href="http://www.gov.ms/">www.gov.ms/</a>	
<b>Nicaragua</b>	PROCOMPETENCIA Nicaragua	<a href="http://procompetencia.gob.ni/">http://procompetencia.gob.ni/</a>	@procompetencia   Facebook
<b>OECS Secretariat</b>	Organisation of Eastern Caribbean States	<a href="http://www.oecs.org/">www.oecs.org/</a>	Facebook   Twitter @oecscommission   Youtube
<b>Panama</b>	ACODECO	<a href="http://www.acodeco.gob.pa/acodeco/portada.php">www.acodeco.gob.pa/acodeco/portada.php</a>	@AcodecoResuelve   Facebook   @acodeco   Youtube
<b>Paraguay</b>	CONACOM Comisión Nacional de Competencia	<a href="http://www.paraguay.gov.py/conacom">www.paraguay.gov.py/conacom</a>	
<b>Peru</b>	INDECOPI	<a href="http://www.indecopi.gob.pe/inicio">www.indecopi.gob.pe/inicio</a>	@IndecopiOficial   Facebook   Youtube
<b>Portugal</b>	Autoridade da Concorrência	<a href="http://www.concorrenca.pt/">www.concorrenca.pt/</a>	#Autoridadedaconcorrenca   LinkedIn   Youtube

	Name of authority/organisation	Website	Social media
	Portuguese Competition Authority		
<b>Saint Lucia</b>	Ministry of Commerce, Industry, Enterprise Development and Consumer Affairs	<a href="http://www.govt.lc/ministries/commerce-business-development-investment-and-consumer-affairs">www.govt.lc/ministries/commerce-business-development-investment-and-consumer-affairs</a>	
<b>Saint Vincent and the Grenadines</b>	The Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Commerce	<a href="http://foreign.gov.vc/foreign/index.php/about-us-sp-496800547">http://foreign.gov.vc/foreign/index.php/about-us-sp-496800547</a>	Facebook @mofasvg
<b>Spain</b>	Comisión Nacional de los Mercados y la Competencia	<a href="http://www.cnmc.es/">www.cnmc.es/</a>	@CNMCcompetencia   @CNMC_ES   LinkedIn   Youtube
	Ministry of Economic Affairs (MINECO), Department of Market Studies better Regulation and Competition	<a href="http://www.mineco.gob.es/">www.mineco.gob.es/</a>	@_minecogob   Youtube
<b>Trinidad and Tobago</b>	Fair trading commission TTFTC	<a href="http://tandtftc.org/">http://tandtftc.org/</a>	LinkedIn
<b>UNCTAD</b>	Competition and Consumer Policies Branch	<a href="http://unctad.org/en/Pages/DITC/CompetitionLaw/Competition-Law-and-Policy.aspx">http://unctad.org/en/Pages/DITC/CompetitionLaw/Competition-Law-and-Policy.aspx</a>	General: Instagram   Youtube   Youtubecomplists   LinkedIn   Twitter @unctad
<b>Uruguay</b>	Comisión de Promoción y Defensa de la Competencia	<a href="http://www.mef.gub.uy/competencia">www.mef.gub.uy/competencia</a>	@Def_Competencia   @mef_Uruguay   Youtube MEF
<b>Venezuela</b>	Procompetencia		
<b>World Bank</b>	World Bank	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org/en/topic/competitiveness/brief/competition-policy">www.worldbank.org/en/topic/competitiveness/brief/competition-policy</a> <a href="http://www.bancomundial.org/es/region/lac">www.bancomundial.org/es/region/lac</a>	@Bancomundiallac   @Worldbank @Bancomundialarg   @Bancomundial   #Competition4dev   Youtube
<b>WTO</b>	World Trade Organization Intellectual Property, Government Procurement and Competition Division	<a href="http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/comp_e/comp_e.htm">www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/comp_e/comp_e.htm</a>	Facebook   Twitter @wto   Youtube   Flickr